ROE & KRAMER
Attorneys and Counsellors at law

Siinton T. Hoe S ¥3lilen Ruteek, New Yot
Charles F. Erauer

Louls I, Horeh, Esqs
310 Riverside Drive
New York City

Dear ¥r. Horehl e Roerich iuseum
Assid. Val.

#e are now holding eonferences with the Corporation Counsel in
sn attempt to setile the pending certiorari orodesdings involving the property
at 103rd Street and Riverside Lrives '

The tax booke for 1936 will bs open om Celober 1lst. Whether
exeuptlon will be contimued, We cimnob say. 1% may be the policy of the present
administration to compel us to npply esch year for such oxemption. - In any event,

86 that there will de no questlion shalbsoever, in view of the fact that title to

the property is inm lasier Iustitite of United Arts, 1 would advise very stremuocus~
1y that all sctivities be conducted under that nasej that ingofar ag possible ~=

In fact, I wonld slmost sey 1t is a necessity -~ everything in comnection with
cultural aetivities should be under thy naue of Master Institute of United Arte.
Even the ‘upeusm should be considered an activity of the present owner. 4&ll lectures
and eultursl sctivities should be conduchted by that orgenization and every bit of
litersture which iz issued should likewise bear its name.

It is going to be qif ffienlt to meintain sremotion and for that
resson evary effort mst be bent in maintaining the position of the Haster Institute
of imited Arts o8 owner of the buillding in the earrying on of the work which we
claim entitlen ue to exemption.

Shall be rlessed to discuss this matter with you further if yonu
deem that such z conference is advisable.

Very truly yours
(sigmad) €
GPEIIAC

.o Be It 1e understood that the above pertains also to the bullding and spartments,




